

This slide occurred on a south facing slope off Mt Abundance. The slide was human triggered and failed on facets near the ground. Although small, this side could have injured or buried a person. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 1, 2016

Cooke City, 2015-12-31